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MODIFICATION PROPOSAL P75 QUESTIONNAIRE
Section A: Summary of the Modification Proposal

Modification Proposal P75 proposes the introduction zonal transmission losses. The Proposer believes that zonal differentiation of transmission Losses would more accurately target those market participants responsible for them, thus removing the inherent cross-subsidy that dampens cost signals in the current method of allocating losses. In the short-term, the removal of such cross-subsidies would provide locational signals to help reduce overall transmission losses. In the long-term, the Proposer asserts that more efficient locational signals would result in optimal siting of generation and demand.

The key features of the Modification Proposal are as follows:

· Calculation and application of fully marginal Transmission Loss Factors (TLFs) (i.e. calculation and application of the transmission losses generated by a unit increase in production or consumption)

· TLFs determined, ex-post, on a half hourly basis (i.e. TLFs would be generated for each Settlement Period after the event  and based on actual Metered Volumes)
· Generation grouped by TNUoS zones  

· Demand grouped by GSP Groups

· Zonal TLFs applied in the Initial Settlement Run 
· Methodology for calculating TLFs to be specified in the Balancing & Settlement Code
Section B: Questions

Please answer the following questions as fully as possible

1. Do you support the principle of introducing zonal differentiation of transmission losses? Please explain your answer.
2. Do you support the principle of calculating and applying zonal TLFs on a fully marginal basis? Please explain your answer.

3. Do you support the principle of calculating zonal TLFs on an ex-post basis?
4. Do you support the principle of calculating and applying zonal TLFs for each half-hour (i.e. for each Settlement Period) on an ex-post basis? Please explain your answer.

5. Do you support the grouping of ‘demand’ by GSP Groups for the purpose of calculating and applying zonal TLFs? Please explain your answer.

6. Do you support the grouping of ‘generation’ by TNUoS charging zones for the purpose of calculating and applying zonal TLFs? Please explain your answer.

7. Do you agree with the principle of prompt reporting of TLFs? If so, to what timescale do you believe TLFs should be reported? Please explain your answer(s).

8. Do you agree with the principle that the methodology for calculating TLFs should be specified in the Balancing & Settlement Code? Please explain your answer.
Section C: Further Comments 

Please use the space below to make any further comments on the Modification Proposal that you may have. For example, should you have any comments on the load flow modelling or the reporting requirements suggested in the Modification Proposal please feel free to make them below.

